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Tel: (094) 9042000

Our ref: CD/br
9™ February, 2021

To ask the Minister for Health the number of staff

working at Mayo University Hospital vaccinated against Covid-19 during
January 2021, the number of staff yet to be vaccinated; and if he will make

a statement on the matter. -Alan Dillon

Dear Mr. Dillon,

I refer to your above representation.

Staff vaccinated to date;

General | Health | Management | Medical | Nursing | Other | TOTAL
Support | and and Admin patient
staff Social C){ C.:o( client
Care @%ﬂa)ﬂ - care
55 99 43 163 367 55 838

(56 of the above total were not categorised into a relevant professional group and is
made up of a mix of all groups)

The total head count at Mayo University Hospital is 1412 however this does not
include staff within Aramark (catering staff) and Noonan’s (cleaning staff). Some of
this group have also received vaccinations if they were working in covid areas with
some still requiring vaccines. Our expectation, based on the current delivery plan, is
that all staff in MUH will be offered the vaccine by end of February.

Yours faithfully,
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CATHERINE DONOHOE
Hospital Manager



